
  

Borough of Tenafly 
 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

MINUTES 
 

TUESDAY, APRIL 28, 2015 
 
At 7:35 p.m. Mayor Rustin read the Open Public Meetings Act Statement: “In compliance with the 
Open Public Meetings Act P.L. 1975, chapter 231, the notice requirements have been satisfied. 
Meeting dates for the year are confirmed at the Annual Meeting, are posted on the public bulletin 
board in the lobby of the Municipal Center, published in the Record within the first 10 days of the 
New Year, and copies are sent to the Suburbanite and Northern Valley Press. ”  
 
 Present: Mayor Peter S. Rustin  

 
Council members:  Anthony Barzelatto, Maxim Basch, Nadia LaMastra, Daniel 

Park, Paul Stefanowicz, Mark Zinna 
 
   Borough Administrator: Jewel Thompson-Chin  
   Borough Attorney:  William R. McClure, Esq. 
     

Absent: None 
 

TO BE CONSIDERED 
 
Entertainment for July 2nd Fireworks Event  
The Mayor stated that he spoke with Sgt. Mike Greeley, who is a member of the Bergen County 
Police Pipes and Drums.  He noted that the group is available to play at the Fireworks Event.  The 
Mayor added that he believes it will be a nice change to bring in the bag pipe band.  He noted that 
the cost would be approximately $900.00.   
 
Recognition of Crossing Guards  
The Mayor noted that he would like to invite the crossing guards in and recognize them under the 
Mayors’ Wellness Campaign.  He added that Crossing Guards inspire and help kids walk to school, 
which is a healthy habit.  The Mayor stated that he will work out the timing with the Borough Clerk 
and the Chief. 
 
User Friendly Budget – Update  
Mr. Vinci noted that the State has been pushing for the User Friendly Budget, which provides more 
details and offers information, such as debt source per capita and breakdown of salary by union.  
Mr. Vinci stated that the next step is to submit the User Friendly Budget to the auditors to review.  
Mayor Rustin added that the Mayor’s group sent correspondence to the State Assembly and the 
Senate as a whole notifying them that they do not approve of the User Friendly Budget.  He stated 
that they feel it an unfunded mandate and they do not believe it is user friendly.  C. LaMastra noted 
that the Board of Education has links on their website of supporting documents.  She inquired as to 
whether the budget will be available on the website once it is approved.  Mr. Vinci confirmed that 
the document will be available on the website.  The Administrator noted that the Borough 
information is available directly on excel sheets, such as shared services agreements.           
 
July & August Meeting Schedule  
The Council agreed to move forward regarding moving the July meeting to the 13th and August 
meeting to the 10th.  
 
Request for Photo Shoot – Davis-Johnson Park  
The Mayor stated that 201 Magazine will do a cover shot in Davis Johnson Park tomorrow.  He 
added that they need the Council’s permission to proceed.  Council Concurred.  
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
The Administrator noted the potential for COAH opportunities.  She stated that the Borough gives 
an annual contribution to Vantage Health Services.  The Administrator noted that the Borough 
assists them because they provide mental health services to residents across Bergen County, 
including Tenafly.  She added that they are actively involved as a nonprofit developer in 
developmental housing of special needs.  Vantage Health owns and operates 8 homes servicing 71 
adults.  She further noted that they are pursuing projects under COAH rules.  
 



  

The Administrator noted that at the Joint Use meeting updates regarding the swim club parking lot 
were discussed.  She stated that during the course of spring break the Board of Education did a 
significant amount of maintenance and repair to the parking lot, so it is no longer a safety issue.  C. 
Basch stated that a resident who is handicapped advised him that the Board of Education dropped 
the debris in the handicapped spots.  He questioned whether the handicapped spots could be 
cleaned up.  Mayor Rustin stated that those spots could be cleaned of the debris.  The 
Administrator also noted that the Board of Education will also begin trimming and pruning as well 
as coordinating with the DPW.  She stated with regards to timing of the work, the Board of 
Education is looking at the availability of funding for the summer of 2016, which would coincide 
with the Borough’s 2016 budget.  The Mayor advised that there is no week where the lot is not 
being used.  The Swim Club or the school will be inconvenienced. 
  
Ms. Thompson-Chin stated that Cablevision had an issue with the resolution regarding semantics 
and terminology.  She noted that Cablevision would like the Borough Attorney’s to review the 
resolution, so then the Borough can move to adopt it.  She added that the resolution confirms that 
the Borough’s Public Access channel is specifically for public information, educational and 
governmental purposes.  
 

Ms. Thompson-Chin stated that Mr. Robbins has gone to the Board of Education regarding the 
noise level.  She stated that he did have the county come out and take measurements, which were 
only 1 point above the limit.  Mayor Rustin stated that the Board of Education responded and put 
regulations on the amplification system.  Mayor Rustin advised that the Board of Education was 
concerned with individuals bringing lawn chairs and dogs onto the turf.  He stated that they were 
looking for a higher level of supervision and the Mayor stated that the Borough would provide that 
supervision.  
 
The NJDOT report was in conjunction with CSX.  She noted that CSX is going to be making safety 
improvements.  Mayor Rustin stated that CSX is going to redo the entire crossing across the 
railroad tracks on Central Avenue.  He added that it is going to be milled and paved as well as new 
signage will be installed.    
 
The Administrator noted that the Borough has been approved for the 2015 Community 
Development Block Grant Program in the amount of $19,500.00, which the Borough will have to 
match.  She stated that the ADA improvements will be made to Davis Johnson Park to allow for 
handicap accessibility, so individuals will have a better view of events that take place in the gazebo.  
She added that the park is getting a new gazebo as well.  She advised that in addition to a ramp 
and gazebo, lighting will also be installed.  
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
J. Morrison    RE: Block Party Request – 5/30/15 
Council approved Mr. Morrison’s block party request. 
 
STGA Committee   RE: Rescinding #R13-329 
Mayor Rustin advised that the resolution has already been rescinded.  C. Basch stated that the 
matter was not discussed at a Work Session.  He inquired whether failing to go through a Work 
Session would impede the resolution from being valid.  The Borough Attorney stated that it was 
discussed at the April 7th Work Session.  Mayor Rustin also stated that the resolution was 
discussed in a prior work session; however there was no need for further discussion.  Mayor Rustin 
confirmed that the matter is over. 
 
RESOLUTIONS for meeting of April 28, 2015: 

A. Approve Expenditures as of April 22, 2015 
B. Confirm Appointment of Deputy Treasurer 
C. Approve Raffle Applications RA 1112 & 1113 
D. Approve Outdoor Seating Application – Zestt Restaurant 
E. Authorize Cancellation of Checks – Municipal Court 
F. Authorize Tree Mitigation Refund – 353 E. Clinton Avenue 
G. Authorize Refund – Tax Court Judgment 
H. Authorize Refund – Recreation Department – Fingerprint Reimbursement 
I. Authorize Refunds – Recreation Department – Various 

 
Minutes to be approved:     April 7, 2015 Work Session 
       April 14, 2015 Regular Meeting 
       April 14, 2015 Closed Session     
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

A. 2015 Local Municipal Budget  
B. Ordinances:    ORDINANCE NO. 15-06 - ORDINANCE    
      APPROPRIATING A $139,246.86 GRANT EXPECTED  
      TO BE RECEIVED FROM THE COUNTY OF BERGEN 



  

      TO PROVIDE FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TO BE  
      UNDERTAKEN BY THE BOROUGH OF TENAFLY  
      PURSUANT TO THE BERGEN COUNTY    
      COOPERATIVE CURB RAMP PROGRAM 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-07 - ORDINANCE 
REAPPROPRIATING $56,836 PROCEEDS OF 
OBLIGATIONS NOT NEEDED FOR THEIR ORIGINAL 
PURPOSES IN ORDER TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES IN AND BY THE BOROUGH OF TENAFLY 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 15-08 - BOND ORDINANCE 
PROVIDING FOR VARIOUS CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENTS BY THE BOROUGH OF TENAFLY, 
APPROPRIATING THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF 
$1,601,113 THEREFOR, INCLUDING A GRANT IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $149,000 EXPECTED TO BE 
RECEIVED FROM THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,380,300 
BONDS OR NOTES OF THE BOROUGH TO FINANCE 
PART OF THE COST THEREOF 

  
 
FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 C. LaMastra noted that she and C. Zinna sat in on the Open Space Committee.  She stated 
that the Committee discussed prioritizing how things should be used in the future.  C. 
LaMastra noted that they discussed the idea of a community center.  She added that they 
would like to discuss having the Senior Center become part of the Community Center.  C. 
Zinna stated that the issue regarding the Community Center is the location.  He noted that 
there have been ideas such as an indoor/outdoor pool, basketball court, Senior Center, Teen 
Center, which he added that he and C. LaMastra discussed at length.  Mayor Rustin advised 
of the status of the Open Space Fund, which has 2 more years of collection.  He stated that it 
must be taken into account about extending the Open Space Trust Fund, which would have 
to go through a referendum.  He also stated that it must be taken into account if residents 
support it as well.  C. Barzelatto stated that he fully supports the concept.  He added the 
Senior Center is in need and they are worth it.    

 

 Mayor Rustin stated that the proposal for the Sgt. Oresko Memorial is to spend $10,000.00.  
The Mayor inquired as to where the money will come from.  C. LaMastra stated that the 
money will come from Open Space.  She also inquired as to the plan to landscape the area.  
Mayor Rustin stated that he is going to speak with Bob Culvert about landscaping the area.  
He noted that maybe a landscaping company may donate a landscaping plan.  The 
turnaround time for the order of the monument is approximately one month, but if lighting is 
installed, it would increase the costs.  C. Basch suggested doing local lighting.       

 

 Mayor Rustin stated that the Borough normally does something in front of the Fire House for 
Memorial Day; however, he stated that he would like to do something in front of the Fire 

Monument as well.  C. Barzelatto advised that the area needs to be cleaned up. 
 

 C. LaMastra noted that the HPC is looking into designing a statue memorializing Elizabeth 
Stanton at Huyler Park.  She suggested having the statue in Davis-Johnson Park instead.  C. 
Stefanowicz stated that the HPC is not 100 percent set on the location yet.  He added that 
the Rose Garden was also mentioned to house the statue. 

 

 C. Basch stated that he would like bicycle stands in Davis Johnson Park.  Mayor Rustin 
noted that DPW has a bike rack on order.       

 

 The Mayor stated that this year the Rotary Club will finance an audio system for Memorial 
Day. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
C. Stefanowicz noted that the HPC is looking to put the Charlie Browns building in historic context.  
He stated that the HPC would like a remediation expert to look at the building to see if it can be 
integrated into a new project; however, he added that the HPC is a little short on funds for their 
budget.  Mayor Rustin informed that the building had been converted and changed many times.   
 



  

ADJOURNMENT 
As there was no further business to come before the Council, on a motion by C.  LaMastra, second 
by C. Zinna, and unanimously carried, to adjourn this meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:22 
p.m.   

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 

Lissette Aportela 
MPA, RMC, CMC 

Borough Clerk 


